7/11/2018 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: Incomplete - missing documents

STATE OF

COLORADO Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

RE: Incomplete - missing documents
bruce humphries <hlhumphries2@comcast.net> Wed, Jul 11, 2018 at 9:10 AM

To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Cc: Cameron Mang <cmang@semaconstruction.com>

Good morning, attached are the proofs of notice for the County Clerk and County Commissioners per your
incompleteness letter.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 8:50 AM

To: cmang@semaconstruction.com

Cc: HB Humphries

Subject: 6th Avenue Pkwy Borrow Pit, M-2018-035

Cameron,

The Division has deemed the above referenced application to be incomplete. Please see the attached letter with
instructions on what needs to be submitted for the application to be considered complete and for the 15 day review period
to begin. If you have any questions, please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist I

COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 | F 303.832.8106 |
1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

jared.ebert@state.co.us | mining.state.co.us
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EXHIBIT “I”

6.3.9 PROOF OF FILING with Arapahoe County Clerk and Recorder’s Office:

ARAPAHOE COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDER

5334 S. Prince St., Littleton, CO 80120

RECEIPT FOR THE PERMIT APPLICATION PACKAGE FOR THE 6™ Avenue
Parkway Borrow Pit.

SIGNED BY: .
RAPAHOE COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDER’S OFFICE
paTE: - [ 2018
RECEIVED
JuL 062018
DIVISION OF RECLAMATION,
MINING AND SAFETY

55




Acknowledging Application Notice by the:
ARAPAHOE COUNTY (COUNTY COMMISSIONERS)

ARAPAHOE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OFFICE

5334 S. Prince St., Littleton, CO 80120
RECEIPT FOR THE PERMIT APPLICATION NOTICE FOR THE

6™ Avenue Parkway Borrow Pit.

SIGNED BY: GILC 77 79 o ' Lo S
PRINT NAME:_Jp)/es1/. A/ e i A i
e _£Xec . Asst - ﬁé@é

DATE: 7/@//? VZ Zta(y%m ,2018

RECEIVED
JUL 062018

DIVISION OF RECLAMATION,
MINING AND SAFETY

a7
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